

From: Conover, Dave
Sent: Tue, 8 Apr 2025 13:22:26 +0000
To: Rapp, Andrew; jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov
Cc: Dang, Kim; Martin, Tom; Wolf, Bill; Wayne Jr, George H; Brown, Will W
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Follow up to this morning's call with KMI
Attachments: EPNG Greenfield Expansion Update 4-2025-4.pdf

Hello Andrew and Jarrod, here is what I have for you:

In addition to the project summary details in the attached presentation shared with APS, below you will find additional points addressing your questions related to execution timeline.

- (b) (4)

- (b) (4)

- (b) (4)

- (b) (4)

- (b) (4)

As to the second issue, EU methane regulations, I am copying one of our SMEs, George Wayne, who can discuss those issues with you.

Best wishes,

Dave Conover

Vice President, Government Relations & Communications

(b) (6)

KINDER MORGAN

Delivering Energy. Improving Lives.

From: Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 3, 2025 10:04 AM
To: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>; jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov
Cc: Dang, Kim <Kim_Dang@kindermorgan.com>; Martin, Tom <Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: RE: Follow up to this morning's call with KMI

You don't often get email from andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov. [Learn why this is important](#)

[This email message was received from the Internet and came from outside of Kinder Morgan.]

WARNING: EXTERNAL EMAIL: PROCEED WITH CAUTION.

Do not respond, click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender or know the content is safe.

Belated thanks for this Dave, very helpful. Kim and Tom, nice speaking with you on the 21st and fun to reconnect for an update on Kinder Morgan. It is near and dear to my heart!

Jarrold and I are coordinating on below and will revert. As a few additional items, can I also ask you to provide whatever information you can on (b) (4)

Additionally, as we work with our "colleagues" in the European Union and Commission on impact of methane regulations and potential equivalency alternatives, your insights into what is practical/possible as an intensity measure of (b) (4)

Can I connect with an expert at KMI and have a brainstorming session?
Thanks again,
Andy

From: Conover, Dave <Dave_Conover@kindermorgan.com>
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 1:34 PM
To: jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov; Rapp, Andrew <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Dang, Kim <Kim_Dang@kindermorgan.com>; Martin, Tom <Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Follow up to this morning's call with KMI

Gentlemen, please see attached. Had I known our legal team would turn this around so quickly, I would have included it in my initial email. We are happy to flesh out these ideas in more detail, but you can be assured that the relevant agencies are well aware of these issues. Best wishes,
Dave

Dave Conover
Vice President, Government Relations & Communications
(b) (6)

KINDER MORGAN
Delivering Energy. Improving Lives.

From: Conover, Dave
Sent: Friday, March 21, 2025 12:21 PM
To: 'jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov' <jarrod_agen@ios.doi.gov>; 'andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov' <andrew.rapp@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Dang, Kim <Kim_Dang@kindermorgan.com>; Martin, Tom (<Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com> <Tom_Martin@kindermorgan.com>
Subject: Follow up to this morning's call with KMI

Hello Jarrod and Andy, Kim asked me to provide the follow up materials from her and Tom's call with Secretaries Burgum and Wright, and to express how much we appreciate you all giving us so much of your valuable time. (b) (4)

(b) (4)

Overall Message:

- The U.S. is facing an energy reliability crisis due to insufficient interstate natural gas pipeline capacity.
- President Trump has declared a national energy emergency and issued Executive Orders 14154 (Unleashing American Energy), 14213 (National Energy Dominance Council), and 14215 (Accountability for All Agencies)—directing agencies to take all necessary steps to accelerate the construction of critical energy infrastructure while preserving existing avenues for landowners and stakeholders to seek redress.
- (b) (4)

1.

(b) (4)

2.

(b) (4)

(b) (4)

3.

(b) (4)

Please don't hesitate to reach out if we can provide more on these. I will send additional information relative to other agencies and personnel as we develop it. Thank you again for the opportunity.

Dave Conover

Vice President, Government Relations & Communications

(b) (6) (direct)

(b) (6) (cell)

1001 Louisiana Street | Houston, TX 77002



Delivering Energy. Improving Lives.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.

This message does not originate from a known Department of Energy email system. Use caution if this message contains attachments, links or requests for information.
